28633 US Hwy 58 Barstow, CA 92311 Phone: (760) 256-3270 Fax: (760) 256-3271

July 26, 2018

Silver Valley Unified School District

Attn: Mark Lacey

RE: Daggett AEC Chain Link Fence Quote

Mark,

Here are the quote options for the above referenced job.

ég. 2T918e ()C(;)St to install approximately 48 LF of 6” high chain link fence, heavy material and prevailing wages, is

1b. The cost to install a new roll gate, heavy material and prevailing wages, is $1,760.00.

2. The cost to block off the upper hallways with approximately 44 LF of 6” high chain link fence and 3 walk
gates, heavy material and prevailing wages, is $4,980.00.

If you have any questions, please call.

Best Regards,

Wayne Ellis



